
From: CELA
To: James E. Tyrrell III
Subject: RE: MUR 8110
Date: Thursday, March 9, 2023 1:30:00 PM

Mr. Tyrrell,
 
The extension request on behalf of your clients is approved. A letter should be forthcoming.
 
v/r,
Trace
 

From: James E. Tyrrell III <JTyrrell@dickinson-wright.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 3:13 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: MUR 8110
 
Dear CELA Team:
 
Please see the attached correspondence pertaining to MUR 8110.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
James E. Tyrrell III Member

International Square
1825 Eye St. N.W.
Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone 202-659-6934
Mobile
Fax 844-670-6009
Email JTyrrell@dickinsonwright.com

 
 

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s), and may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments, destroy any printouts that you may
have made and notify us immediately by return e-mail. 

Neither this transmission nor any attachment shall be deemed for any purpose to be a "signature" or "signed" under any electronic
transmission acts, unless otherwise specifically stated herein. Thank you.
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